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Patricia Heidorf

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Dan Koski
Monday, January 25,2016 4:43 PM
Christopher Able -  D3
j lambert@hol idayhouse.org' ;  Patr ic ia Heidorf ;  Nick Reimer; Greg Minikel
FW: Holiday House

Alder Able,

Please see the emai l  below for an i tem requested to be on the next Publ ic Safety agenda.

Thanks
Dan

Dan Koski. PE
I.)irer:tor ol' [)ubl ic I n liasttrrcl ure
C.-i t1'of N{anitotoc
900 Quay Strcct
I\4anitor.r,oc" WI 54220

dkoski i/iirrran itou,oc. ole
\4'\.VW.I1lAn

phonc: (920) 686-6910
liix: (920) 6ti6-fi90{:

From : Jessica Lambeft tfiaIlsiilambe*ehsjldaybause-argl
Sent: Friday, January 22,20t6 3:49 PM
To: Dan Koski
Cc: Deborah Keil; Thomas Keil
Subject: Holiday House

Hi, my name is Jessica Lambert and I am a case manager at Holiday House. Last week Friday one of my members was
almost hit by a car when walking across the street to go to Kwik Trip for lunch. Luckily, a co-worker of mine was outside
w i thh imandgo th imou to f thewayandca l l ed thepo l i cew i th thed r i ve r ' s l i censep la te .  Th i s i sno t the f i r s t t ime lhave
heardo fca rsno ts topp ingo r tak ingex t racau t i on .  l f ee l ve rys t rong ly tha t th i sa rea i s inneedo fas ign to reminddr i ve rs
to slow down or a flag that our members can carry across the street to remind drivers to take extra caution and keep
our members safe. I  am unsure of the rules of gett ing a sign or i f  i t  is even a possibi l i ty. But i t  is my job as a case
manager to provide the best care I can to them with the safest options. Please let me know if this is a possibility. I
bel ieve the Special Olympics would provide funding for the sign if  this is possible. Thank you so much for your t ime. O

Fee l f ree toca l lme i f t ha t i seas ie r .  Mynumber i s920 -682-4663 .  You ' l l have toask fo rJess i caLamber t ,aswedono t
have direct l ines. I wil l  be here Monday through Friday next week at 7:30-3:00.

Take care and drive safe in this weather! O

Jessico Lombert
Case Manager
Holiday House of Manitowoc County, Inc.
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